

Central Noble Board of Education Meeting November 16, 2021 5:00pm

Central Noble Administrative Offices 200 E. Main St., Albion, IN 46701

MINUTES

The Central Noble Community School Corporation Board of Education met in regular session on Tuesday, November 16 at the Central Noble Administrative Offices.

Those in attendance were as follows: Troy Gaff, Tyler Osenbaugh, Tyler Schuller, Erin Schoeff, Eric Custer, Jason Schoeff and Jamie Howard. Also in attendance were David Worman, Shawn Hoover, Robby Morgan, Jared Knipper and Chelsea Carmien. Joe McQueen represented the media.

Eric Custer called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance.

With no public comments, the meeting moved to regular business.

Mrs. Schoeff moved, seconded by Mr. Schoeff to approve the following consent items:

- A. Approval of Minutes from the October 19th and November 1st meetings
- B. Approval of the October 25th and November 10th Payroll and Claims from October 20th through November 16th.
- C. Acceptance of Resignation of:
 - a. Wilma Hurst, Bus Driver
 - b. Michelle Sirois, Unified Track Head Coach
 - c. Hayden Kilgore, Varsity Track Head Coach
 - d. Holly Shultz, Unified Track Assistant Coach
 - e. JT Kilgore. Varsity Track Assistant Coach

The motion passed, 4-0

Mr. Schuller moved, seconded by Mrs. Schoeff to approve the Recommendation to Hire Kayla Buonanno as CN Elementary ED IA.

The motion passed, 4-0

Mr. Schoeff moved, seconded by Mr. Schuller to approve the Recommendation to Hire Kaleb Mooney as Varsity Wrestling Coach (moving from Assistant Coach position). The motion passed, 4-0

Mrs. Schoeff moved, seconded by Mr. Schoeff to approve the Recommendation to Hire Connor Mooney as Varsity Assistant Wrestling Coach (moving from MS 1st Wrestling Coach position). The motion passed, 4-0

Mr. Schuller moved, seconded by Mrs. Schoeff to approve the Recommendation to Hire Elliot Jimenez as MS 1st Wrestling Coach (moving from MS 2nd Wrestling Coach position). The motion passed, 4-0

Mr. Schoeff moved, seconded by Mrs. Schoeff to approve the Recommendation to Hire Spencer Richter as MS 2nd Wrestling Coach (moving from Varsity Wrestling Coach position). The motion passed, 4-0

It was also noted that Kyle Haber will be a Wrestling Volunteer Coach.

The meeting then moved on to Action Items.

Mr. Schuller moved, seconded by Mr. Schoeff to approve the Recommendation to Approve Overnight Field Trips for the FFA to attend:

- A. State FCE Contest at Purdue University December 10-11
- B. Leadership Development Workshop in Trafalgar February 4-6

The motion passed, 4-0

Mrs. Schoeff moved, seconded by Mr. Schuller to approve the Recommendation to Approve the Increase to the Bus Driver Base Wage and Extra-Curricular Rate.

The motion passed, 4-0

Mr. Schoeff moved, seconded by Mrs. Schoeff to approve the Recommendation to Approve Administrator Contract Renewals for Robby Morgan, CN Primary Principal and Jared Knipper, CN Elementary Principal.

The motion passed, 4-0

With no further business, the meeting moved to Superintendent Comments:

Mr. Gaff noted that the latest NEOLA policy updates are available to view and will be up for approval in the next few months. He also noted that he will be looking into a new policy management platform in an effort to streamline. He also reminded that Impact is offering Board tours December 2 and January 6.

Mrs. Hoover discussed the Amplify celebration and planned collaborations. The 8th Grade class recently visited JobSpark, which likely replaces Get a Life held in the past. She also noted that semi-formal is coming up on December 4.

Mr. Knipper noted that the Student Council, revived by Mrs. Alexander, has raised \$2,000 for turkeys for families in need.

Mr. Morgan spoke briefly on the Intervention team successes and how they are looking forward to testing.

Mr. Osenbaugh spoke on the Apple device purchase of 545 laptops and 530 iPad's. The corporation will be receiving \$430,000 from the emergency connectivity grant and has a goal of a 3 year roll-over cycle for devices moving forward. With the boards approval, he recommends to move forward with the purchase of devices, which will take approximately 9 weeks for delivery.

Mrs. Schoeff moved, seconded by Mr. Schuller to approve the Recommendation to Approve the purchase of Apple devices.

The motion passed, 4-0

With no additional comments, the meeti documents.	ing was adjourned at 5:37 p.m. followed by the signing of
Eric Custer	Erin Schoeff
Jason Schoeff	Tyler Schuller
Amanda Lock	